# **Syed Qasim Zaheer**

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: qasim1985@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



### **About**

Dr. Syed Qasim Zaheer is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Syed Qasim Zaheer has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

#### **Experience**

Defence Faculty	2024- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2019 - 2015
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2018- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2015 - 2018
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
	- Present
,	

#### **Research Articles**

## On the influence of Bow region vortices on SFS2 bistable airwake

Syed Qasim Zaheer Peter J. Disimile

Ocean Engineering, Volume 279, Article Number 114614

Impact Factor: 4.600 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 1

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.oceaneng.2023.114614

2023